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CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED
36" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 36%(Thirty Sixth] Annual General Meeting(AGM) of the Members of
CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED Will be held on 30" September, 2016 on Friday at 10:00
AM. at the Registered Office of the Company at 9, Botawala Building, 3™ Floor, 11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort,
Mumbai-400001 to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

o

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial year ended 31% March,
2016 and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manish Jain (DIN:00165472), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of M/s. Suresh Anchaliya & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai [Firm
Registration No. 112492W] as approved by Members at the Thirty Fifth(35") Annual General Meeting as
Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion of Thirty Ninth(39%) Annual General
Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

REGISTERED OFFICE: By Order of the Board Of Directors

9, Botawala Building, 3 Floor,
11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort,
Mumbai: 400001

Manoj Jain
Date: 2rd September, 2016 Chairman

DIN: 00165280
NOTES:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. A person can act as proxy for Members not exceeding 50(Fifty) and holding in aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

2) The Register of Members and the Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 24t
September 2016 to Friday,30t September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

3) Members / Proxies should bring attendance slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting. Members are also
requested to bring their copies of Annual Report.

4) Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested
to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorising their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

5) Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2015,
details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms part of the

notice.

6) Electronic copy of the Notice of the 36 Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the
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10)

Members whose Email Ids are registered with the Company/Depository Participants for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For Members who have not
registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 36% Annual General Meeting of the
Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form is being sent in the permitted mode.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address details to the Company’s
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents for Shares held in demat/physical form at Purva Shareregistry (India)
Pvt. Ltd. Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, ].R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital lane, Lower
Parel (E), Mumbai - 400 011

Printed copies of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Director's Report, Auditor's Report and
every other documents required by the law to be annexed or attached to the Balance Sheet for the year
ended 31st March, 2016 are enclosed herewith.

SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number {(PAN ) by every participant(s) in securities
market. In view thereof, Members who have not furnished PAN are requested to furnish the same as under:

[.  Members holding Shares in electronic form to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.

1. Members holding Shares in physical form to submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Transfer
Agents.

E voting

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirments)
Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote
by electronic means. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial
Owners as on Friday, 23™ September, 2016, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice.
Members who have acquired Shares after the dispatch of the Annual Report and before the book closure
may approach the Company for issuance of the User ID and Password for exercising their right to vote by
electronic means. The e-voting period will commence at 9.00 am. on Monday, 26% September, 2016 and
will end at 5.00 pm. on Thursday, 29t September, 2016. The Company has appointed Ms. Deepika
Singhavi, Practising Company Secretary, to act as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the scrutiny of the votes
casted. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e-
voting given hereinafter.

PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING
The procedure with respect to e-voting is provided below:
A) In case of Members receiving notice by e-mail from NSDL :

Open e-mail Id and open the attached PDF file viz:

“E-Voting.pdf” giving your Client [D (in case you are holding Shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (in case
you are holding Shares in physical mode) as password, which contains your “User ID" and “Password
for e-voting”. Please note that the password is an initial password. You will not receive this PDF file if
vou are already registered with NSDL for e-voting.

Launch internet browser by typing the URL https: //www.evotingnsdl.com/

Click on “Shareholder - Login”.

Put User ID and Password as Initial Password noted in step (i) above and Click Login. If you are already
registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use vour existing User ID and password. If you forgot
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B)

1L

your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com

Password Change Menu appears. Change the password with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits /characters or combination thereof.

Home page of remote “e-Voting” opens. Click on e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles.

Select “EVEN" of Confidence Finance and Trading Limited.

Note: e-Voting shall not be allowed beyond said time limit.

Now you are ready for “e-Voting” as “Cast Vote" page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”, when
prompted.

Institutional Shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority Letter etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies] who are authorized to vote, to the

Scrutinizer through e-mail csdeepikad5@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

[n case a Member receiving physical copy of the Notice of AGM by post:

(i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the
AGM.
(i) Please follow all steps from Sl. Ne. (ii) to SL No. (x]) above, to cast vote.

In case of any queries, vou may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and
remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads Section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use vour existing User 1D
and password/PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which
may be used for sending future communication(s).

IV. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their Shares of the paid up Equity Share

Capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 23 September, 2016.

V.  Any petson, who acquires Shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after

VI,

VIL

VIII

dispatch of the Notice and holding Shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23™ September, 2016, may obtain
the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA.

However, if vou are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use vour
existing User ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, vou can reset your
password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or
contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

A Member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-
voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to he
held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer, by use of “"Remote e-voting” or “Ballot Paper”
for all those Members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the
remote e-voting facility.
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IX. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the General Meeting, will first count the votes
cast at the Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of
at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three
days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersigh the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

X The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the
Company www.ctcl.co.in and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by
the Chairman or a petrson authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately
forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai.

11) Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company at least
one week in advance so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

12) Proxies, in order to be effective, forms must be deposited duly stamped and signed at the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the Meeting.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE DATED 2rd SEPTEMBER, 2016

Pursuant to Re

lation 36 of the [Listing Obligations and Dlsclosure Re ulrements Re

eral Meeting
lations, 2015

Name of the Director

Mr. Manish Jain

Date of Birth

29-08-1973

Educational Qualification

Becom, LLB

Experties in Specific Functional Area

Accounts and Law and Copital Markets

Relationship with other Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel

Except for Mr. Manoj Jain, Executive Director of the
Company, no other Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel related with Mr. Manish Jain

Number of the Meeting attended for FY 2015-16

2

Directorship held in other Companies as on 31-03-
2016 excluding Foreign Companies

1. Taranya Project Private Limited

2. Anju Securities Private Limited

3. Jaisons Realty (Asia)} Limited

4. Daksh Investments Advisory Services Limited

Membership(s) and Chairmanship(s) of Board
Committees on other Companies

NA

No. of Shares Held

31,195 Equity Shores
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors present their report on Business and Operations of the Company along with Audited Statement
of Accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2016.

Financial Results
{Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars Year Ended | Year Ended
31/03/2016 | 31/03/2015

Income 695.16 215.47
Less- Expenditure (684.74) (159.53)
Profit before Depreciation 10.42 55.94
Less: Depreciation (4.38) (8.07)
Profit after Depreciation & Before Tax 6.03 47.87
Less: Current Year Tax (2.25) (15.5)

Deferred Tax Liability 0.34 1.61
Less: Tax (Income Tax) paid for earlier period - (0.28)
Profit after Tax 4.12 33.70
Surplus/Loss brought forward from the previous year 111.75 78.11
Total amount available for appropriation 115.87 111.75
Surplus carried over 115.87 111.75

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year Company has earned the income of Rs. 695.16 lakhs as compared to Rs. 215.47 lakhs in the
previous year. The Net Profit after Tax stood Rs. 4.12 lakhs as Compared to Rs. 33.70 lakhs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors decided to plough back the profit and therefore dividend is not declared.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There are no major changes in the Business of the Company. However, during the yvear under review the
company has undertaken significant exposure in capital market operations.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF THE COMPANY'S
AFFAIR

The Company does not have any significant Business activity other than that of Capital Market Operations and
Interest income.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR

&

RIDUNA D

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES

The Company has no Subsidiary/Associate and Joint Venture Companies during period under review.
INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES
The Company has not made any investiment in |oint Venture during the period under review.

HUUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Your Company has always believed that Human Resource is the most important resource and continues to work
for its development. The functioning and activities were further aligned to Company’s Business objectives. The
Human Resource Development activities focused on multi-skill training, performance and improvement etc.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, Mr. Ashok Nagori and Ms. Sneha Moreshwar Raut were
appointed as Independent Directors at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30t September,
2015. They have submitted a declaration that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as
Independent Director during the year.

Mr. Manish Jain appointed as Executive Director w.e.f. 30" September, 2015, to enhance the Board.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company Mr.
Manish Jain retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with
the Company, other than the sitting fees for the purpose of attending Meetings of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is, Ms. Revati
Maykal, Chief Financial Officer (CFO). There has been no change in the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) during
the year.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of Directors and Nomination and Remuneration Committee has carried out an annual evaluation
performance of Board as whole, Board Committees and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the
Act and the Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements], Regulations 2015.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Directors on the
basis of the criteria and policy formulated by Nomination and Remuneration Committees in consultation with
Independent Directors of the Company.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committee

Members on the basis the criteria and policy formulated by Nomination and Remuneration Committees in
consultation with Independent Directars of the Company.
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The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Comumittee reviewed the performance of the individual
Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and
Committee Meetings like active participation in the discussion, meaningful and constructive contribution and
inputs in Meetings ete. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

In a separate Meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, performance of the
Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors. The same was discussed in the Board Meeting that followed the Meeting
of the Independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors
was also discussed. Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding
the Independent Director being evaluated.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

India has a diversified financial sector which is undergoing rapid expansion, hoth in terms of strong growth of
existing financial service firms and new entities entering the market. There are several significant reforms which
took place in the sector; through these reforms your Company is optimistic about growth in the business. Your
Company with its strong establishment thrives to leverage this opportunity.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY COMPANY

The Particulars of Loans or Advances or Investments made under Section 186 of the Act are furnished in
Financial Statement’s notes to account forming part of Annual Report.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All transactions entered with Related Parties for the year under review were on arm’s length basis and in the
ordinary course of business and that the provisions of Section 188 of the Act are not attracted. Information on
transactions with Related Parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report. Further,
there are no material Related Party transactions during the year under review with Promoters, Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel. The Company has developed a Related Party transactions framework through Standards
Operating Procedures for the purpose of identification and monitoring of such transactions.

All Related Party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also before the Board for approval.
Omnibus approval was obtained on a quarterly basis for transactions which are of repetitive nature.
Transactions entered into pursuant to omnibus approval are audited and a statement giving details of all Related
Party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and Board for review and approval on a quarterly
basis.

The Policy on Related Party transactions as approved by the Board of Directors has been uploaded on the
website of the Company. None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions vis-a-vis the

Company.

Material changes and commitment, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of the report.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of this report.

OPERATIONS

The year 2015-16 ended with improvement over the year 2014-15 with increase in income from Rs. 21547 to
695.15 lakhs.
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DEPOSITS

During the year under review your Company has not accepted any Deposits under Chapter V of Companies Act,
2013.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

There is no inflow and outflow of Foreign Exchange during the year under review.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
under the historical cost conversion on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments, which are
measured at fair values, GAAP comprises mandatory Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent

notified).

The Directors confirm that:

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed and that
no material departures have been made from the same:

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. they have laid down Internal Financial Contrels for the Company and such Internal Financial Controls are
adequate and operating effectively; and

f. they have devised proper systems to ensure Compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such

systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIA]L RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Provisons of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company during the period
under review.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a Whistle Blower Policy in terms of the SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclsure requirments) Regulations,2015, to report genuine concerns or grievances.
The Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy may be accessed on the Company’s website www.ctcl.co.in .

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Four (4) Meetings of the Board were held during the year. For details of the Meetings of the Board, please
refer to the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report.
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POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section
178(3] of the Act has heen disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORK PLACE

As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013 (Act) and Rules made thereunder, your Company as constituted Internal Compliants
Committee (ICC). During the year, no complaints were filed with the Company and the same were
investigated and resolved as per the provisions of the Act.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company had no employee during the vear covered under Rule 5(22) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Suresh Anchaliya & Co. were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company at the Annual General
Meeting held on 30t September 2015 for a term of five (5) consecutive years. As per the provisions of Section
139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Auditers is required to be ratified at Annual General
Meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there on, Ms. Deepika Singhvi, Practising
Company Secretary, has been appointed to conduct Secetarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2015-
16. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this Report.

The Secretarial Auditor in their Report have pointed out that Company has not appointed Whole Time Company
Secretary pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act 2013. The comments made by the Secretarial Auditor
and the response of Directors on them are as under;

1. Non Apppointment of Wholetime Company Secretary:
The Company had appointed Ms. Nikita Mor as Whole Time Company Secretary and Compliance Officer who
resigned from the said post w.ef. 215t May, 2016. This vacancy is being filled after selecting and appointing Ms.
Amiksha Bhatiwara in the Board Meeting held on 12¢ August, 2016.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABESORPTION

The Company is not engaged in manufacturing activties and as such the particulars relating to conservation of
energy and technology absorption are not applicable. However, your Company takes every reasonable steps and
measures to conserve the energy in the best possible manner on continious basis.

RISK AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has an elaborate Risk Management procedure. Major risks identified by the businesses and
functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The key risks and
mitigating actions are placed before the Audit Committee of the Company.

The Company's Internal Control Systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and

complexity of operations. Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit
Committees.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the
Corporate Governance requirements as set out hy The Securities and Exchange Board of Indai (SEBI). The report
on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirments)
Regulations, 2015 forms an integral part of this Report. The requisite certificate from the Auditor confirming
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached and is forming the part of Annual Report .

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as required under Section 92(3) and Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is appended as an Annexure to this Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all
employees in the course of day to day business operations of the Company. The Company believes in “Zero
Tolerance” against bribery, corruption and unethical dealings / behaviours of any form and the Board has laid
down the directives to counter such acts. The Code laid down by the Board is known as “Code of Business
Conduct” which forms an Appendix to the Code. The Code has been posted on the Company’s website
www.ctcl.co.n. The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be
followed by the Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters
relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with Stakeholders. The Code gives
guidance through examples on the expected behaviour from an employee in a given situation and the reporting
structure.

All the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed Compliance with the Code. All
Management Staff were given appropriate training in this regard.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has a vigil Mechanism named Fraud and Risk Management Policy to deal with instances of fraud
and mismanagement, if any.

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion the Company is committed to the high
standards of Corporate Governance and Stakeholders responsibility.

The Fraud and Risk Management Policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with
concerns and also that no discrimination will be meted out to any person for a genuinely raised concern.

A Committee has been constituted which looks into the complaints raised. The Committee reports to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
securities by the Directors and designated emplovees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for
dealing in the Company's Shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company Shares by the Directors and the
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company
and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the
Code.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORTING

The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34 of the SEBI] (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirments) Regulation, 2015, is not applicable te your Company for the financial vear ended
March 31, 2016.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wishes to express their sincere thanks to Bankers, Shareholders, Clients and all the
Employees of the Company for extending their support during the year.

REGISTERED OFFICE By Order of the Board of Directors
9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor,

11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort,

Mumbai 400001

Date: 2vd September, 2016 Manoj Jain

Chairman
DIN: 00165280
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

Form No. MGT-9-Extract of Annual Return
For the financial year ended on 31 March, 2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

(1) |CIN L51909MH1980PLC231713
(ii) | Registration Date 16 September, 1980
(iii) | Category/Sub-Category Company Limited by Shares
(iv] | Name ofthe Company Confidence Finance And Trading Limited
(v) | Address of the Registered office 9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11/13,Horniman Circle, Fort,
and contact details Mumbai 400001.  Tel. No. 022- 22662150
(vi) | Whether listed Company or not Yes
Yes/ No
(vii) | Name, Address and Contact Purva Share Registry (India) Private Limited
Details of Registrar and Transfer Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti [ndustrial Estate, |.R. Boricha Marg,
Agent, if any: Lower Parel(E), Mumbai 400 011.
Tel: 022-23012518
Website:www.purvashare.com
Email 1d: busicomp@vsnl.com
IL. ERINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:
53 Name and Description of main products / NIC Code of the Product | % to total turnover of the
No. | services or Service Company
1. [ncome from buying and selling of securities 649 69
2. [nterest Income 649 31

IIL.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY ANT» ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the Period Under review Company has no Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Company.

Iv.

Category-wise Share Holding

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the | %
Shareholders of the year year Change
during
Demat Physical Total % | Demat Physical Total % | the
[Equity of (Equity of | year
Shares of To Shares of To
Re. 1/- tal Re. 1/- tal
each) Sh each) Sh
ar ar
es es

A) PROMOTERS

1. Indian

HUF

a) Individual/
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b) Central Govt

¢) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

2. Foreign

a) NRI-Individuals

b) Other-
Individuals

<) Bodies Corp.

18,25,000

18,25,000

178

18,235,000

18,25,000

1.78

Na
Change

d) Banks / FI

€) Any other

Total
Shareholding of
Promoter (A)

18,25,000

18,25,000

178

18,25,000

18,25,000

178

No Change

B. Public
Shareholding

1.Institutions

a) Mutunal Funds

b) Banks / Fl

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

€) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital

Funds

i) Others (specify)

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

40372436

40372436

35.39

43746091

43746091

42.68

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
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j) Individual 3421400 12500 3433900 |3.35 | 4190347 12500 4202847 | 4.1 Q.75
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual 55708989 - 55708989 [54.35| 51596841 51596841|50.34 -4.01
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
<) Others (specify)
Non Resident 2000 2000 4000 4000
Indians (REPAT)
Overseas
Corporate Bodies
Hindu Undivided 1063366 - 1063366 | L.04| 1065169 1065169 [1.04 Na
Family Change
Foreign Nationals
(learing Members 94309 2 94309 [009| 60052 60052 |006] -0.03
Trusts
Foreign Bodies - D
R
Total Public 100662500, 12500 | 100675000 |98.22|100662500 12500 |100675000(98.22( No Change
Shareholding (B)
C. Shares held by - - - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 102487500 12500 102500000 100{102487500 12500 |102500000| 100 No Changel
(A+B+C)
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
SN | Shareheclder’'s Name | Shareholding at the beginningcfthe | Shareholding at the end cfthe year %
year cha
nge
No.of | % oftotal | Y%of Shares No.of | % oftotal | %of Shares in
Shares | Shares of Pledged / Shares | Shares of Pledged / sha
the encumbered the encumbered | jeh
Company to total Company to total oldi
Shares Shares ng
dur
ing
the
yea
0
1. | TARANYA PROJECT
PRIVATE LIMITED 18,25,000 178 Nil 18,25,000 178 Nil No
Cha
nge
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
There are no Changes in the Promoter’s Shareholding during the financial year 2015-16.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
Year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the the
Company Company
1. | Meena Arvind Rambhia
At the beginning of the year 48,17,440 47 18,17,440 4.7
Purchase During the year - 48,17,440 47
Sale During the year 166,268 0.16 46,51,172 454
At the end of the year 46,51,172 4.34 46,51,172 4.54
2. | Sandeep Sitaram Kherade
At the beginning of the year 41,353,300 4.03 41,33,300 4.03
Purchase During the year - 41,33,300 4.03
Sale During the year 41,33,300 4.03
At the end of the year -
3. | Sangeeta Ashwin Shah
At the beginning of the year 37,55,990 3.66 37,55,990 3.66
Purchase During the year - 37.55,990 3.66
Sale During the year - 37,55,990 3.66
At the end of the year 37,565,990 3.66 37,55,990 3.66
4. | Hanumanta Gangaram Thombre
At the beginning of the year 37,48,300 3.66 3748300 3.66
Purchase During the year - 37.48,300 3.66
Sale During the year 37,48,300 366
At the end of the year -
5. | Rajeshriba Lalit Jadeja
At the beginning of the year 32,67,000 319 32,67,000 319
Purchase During the year 4 32,67,000 3.19
Sale During the year - 32,67,000 3.19
At the end of the year 32,67,000 319 32,67,000 3.19
6. | Gunvanti Vasantlal Savla
At the beginning of the year 30,00,000 2.93 30,00,000 2.93
Purchase During the year - 30,00,000 2.93
Sale During the year % 30,00,000 2.93
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At the end of the year 30,00,000 2.93 30,00,000 2.93
7. | Rupa Rajesh Ayare
At the beginning of the year 28,08,382 2.74 28,08,382 2.74
Purchase During the year - 28,08,382 274
Sale During the year 28,08,382 274
At the end of the year 5
8. | Shivkhori Construction Private Limited
At the beginning of the year 27,55,000 2.69 27,55,000 2.69
Purchase During the year % 27,55,000 269
Sale During the year - 27,55,000 2.69
At the end of the year 27,55,000 269 27,55,000 269
9. | Skung Tradelink Limited
At the beginning of the year 25,12,750 245 25,12,750 245
Purchase During the year - 25,12,750 245
Sale During the year 16,352 0.02 24,96,398 2.44
At the end of the year 24,96,398 244 24,986,398 244
10. | Dolex Commercial Pvt Ltd
At the beginning of the year 25,96,550 253 25,96,550 253
Purchase During the year - 5,96,550 253
Sale During the year 4,08561 039 21,87,999 214
At the end of the year 21,87,989 214 21,87,989 214
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the Cumulative
Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
Year
No. of % oftotal | No. of % of total
Shares Shares of | Shares Shares of
the the
Company Company
1. | Mr. Manojkumar Naginlal Jain
At the beginning of the year 50 0.00 50 0.00
Purchase During the year - - 50 0.00
Sale During the year - - 50 0.00
At the end of the year 50 0.00 50 0.00
2. | Mr.Manish Naginlal Jain
At the beginning of the year 31,195 0.30 31195 0.30
Purchase During the vear - - 31195 0.30
Sale During the year - - 31,195 0.30
At the end of the year 31,195 030 31,195 0.30
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3. | Mr. Amruth Joachim Coutinho
At the beginning of the year 6250 0.01 6250 0.01
Purchase During the year 2 - 6250 0.01
Sale During the year . - 6250 0.01
At the end of the vear 6250 0.01 6250 0.01
4. | Mr. Ashok Nagori
At the beginning of the year 3 0.00 ] 0.00
Purchase During the vear 5 0.00
Sale During the year 5 0.00
At the end of the vear 3 0.00 5 0.00
5. | Ms. Sneha Moreshwar Raut
At the beginning of the year 250 0.00 250 0.00
Purchase During the year - - 250 0.00
Sale During the year - - 250 0.00
At the end of the year 230 0.00 250 0.00
6. | Ms. Swati P. Panchal
At the beginning of the year 475 0.00 475 0.00
Purchase During the year - - 475 0.00
Sale During the year 2 - 475 0.00
At the end of the year 475 0.00 475 0.00

F) INDEBTEDNESS

The Company had no indebtedness with respect to secured ot unsecured loans or deposits during the financial
year 2015-16.

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Amount in Rupees]
SN Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

Remuneration

Amruth Coutinho Manoj Jain | Manish Jain
(Managing Director) | (Executive (Executive
Director) Director)

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per - 4,50,000 45,000 4,95,000
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of - - - -
perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of - - - -
salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961

2 Stock Option - - - -
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Sweat Equity -

Commission -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others (Sitting Fees) 40,000 40,000 20,000 1,00,000
Total (A) 40,000 4,90,000 65,000 5,95,000
Ceiling as per the Act Company having the inadequate profit, remuneration is as per ceiling

2013

limit specified in Section [T of Part [l of Schedule V of the Companies Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors

{Amount in Rupees)

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of other Directors Total Amount
1 | Independent Directors Ms. Swati | Mr. Ashok | Ms. Sneha
Pancal Nagori Raut
Fee for attending Board/ 40,000 20,000 20,000 80,000
committee Meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (1) 40,000 20,000 20,000 80,000
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending Board
committee Meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2) 40,000 20,000 20,000 80,000
Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Company having the inadequate profit, remuneration is as
per ceiling limit specified in Section 11 of Part Il of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Revati Maykal
(Chief Financial Officer)

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

3,30,000

3,30,000

(b) value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
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- as % of profit

Others specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total 330,000 3,30,000

V1. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There was no Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of offences for breach of any Section of the Companies Act,
2013, against the Company or its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during the year.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Manoj Jain
Dated: 2vd September, 2016 Chairman
Place: Mumbai DIN: 00165280
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Annexure to the Directors’ Report

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration Under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 5(1) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of
the Company for the financial year 2015-16, the percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Financial
Officer and other Executive Director during the financial year 2015-16.

No.

Name of Designation Ratio of remuneration of Percentage
Director/KMP each Director to median increase in
remuneration of Employees | Remuneration

Manoj Jain Executive Director 1.5:1 8.88

Manish [ain Executive Director 0.15:1 100

Revati Myakal CFO - 40

VIIL

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of Employees for the financial year was 67.33.
The Company has 9 (Nine) permanent Employees on the rolls of Company as on 31% March, 2016.

Relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company's performance : Every
year, the Salary increases for the Company are decided on the basis of a benchmarking exercise that is
undertaken with similar profile organizations. During the year, similar approach was followed to
establish the remuneration increases to the Employees. Variable compensation is an intergral part of
our total reward package and is directly linked to an individual Performance rating and business
Performance. There is marginal increase in Salary expenses during the year compare to previous
financial year.

Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Manaerial Personnel against the performance of the
Company : Remuneration awarded to the Key Managerial Personnel for the current year was duly
reviewed and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Variations in the Market Capitalisation of the Company, Price Earning Ratio as at the closing date
of the current financial year and previous financial Year.

Particulars March 31,2016 March 31, 2015 % Change

Market Capitalisation 9.53 25.11 -62.05
( crores)

Price Earnings Ratio 232.50 81.67 184.68

The Closing Share Price of the Company at BSE Limited on 31st March 2016 being Rs.0.93 per Equity
Share of Face Value of Re. 1/- each.

Average percentage increase made in the salaries of Employees other than the Managerial Personnel in
the financial year was (126.49)%. Where as decrease in the Managerial Remuneration was 68.81%.

The Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration : Variable compensation is an
intergral part of our total reward package and is directly linked to an Individual Performance rating and
business performance. At the start of the year, every Employee (including Executive Directors), have key
targets assigned for the year in addition to their job fundamentals. These are drawn from the
oraganizational strategic plan and are then reviewed for consistency and stretch.
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IX. The Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the Employees who are not
Directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during the year: Not

Applicable.
X.  Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the Remuneration Policy of the
Company.
By Order of the Board of Directors
Date: 2rd September, 2016 Manoj Jain
Place: Mumbai Chairman

DIN: 00165280
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{(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

Form for Disclosure of particulars of Contracts fArrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties
referred to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, including certain arms length

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Accounts) Rules, 2014

transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

a) Name () of the related party & nature of relationship --

b) Nature of contracts /arrangements /transaction -

c) Duration of the contracts /arrangements/transaction --

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or -
transaction including the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or -
arrangements or transactions’

f) Date of approval by the Board --

g) Amount paid as advances, if any -

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in -
General Meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Mr. Manoj [ain,
Executive Director

b) Nature of contracts /arrangements/transaction As per Consent

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction As per Consent

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or As per Consent
transaction including the value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board 30t May, 2015

f) Amount paid as advances, if any No

Date: 2nd September, 2016
Place:Mumbai

24

By Order of the Board of Directors
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Chairman
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Directors present Corporate Governance Report of your Company in Compliance with Regulation 34 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the financial year ended 31% March,
2016.

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes in transparent dealings and integrity and Compliance of rules and regulations. The
Company firmly believes that good Corporate Governance is pre-requisite to meet the Stakeholders’
requirements and needs. The mandatory requirements of the Cade of Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing
Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements]) Regulations, 2015, have been implemented by your Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is entrusted with the responsibility of the management, directions and performance of the Company.
As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and
independent view to the Company’'s management while discharging its responsibilities, thus ensuring that the
management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosures.

i. The Board has optimum combination of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors is in conformity of
Regulation 17 read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. As on 31t March, 2016, the Board consist of
50% Executive Directors and 50% Non-Executive Independent Directors.

ii. As on 31 March, 2016, necessary disclosure is made by the respective Directors on the Board and none of
the Directors on the Board held Directorships beyond the requisite limit. Further none of them is a Member of
more than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five Committees across all the public Companies in which
he/she is a Director, if any. Except for Mr. Manish Jain and Mr. Manoj Jain, none of other Directors are related
with each other.

iil. Independent Directors are Non-Executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in
compliance with the Act. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned
under Regulation 16{1) {b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act.

iv. The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the
year and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by them in other
public Companies as on March 31, 2016 are given herein below.

Name of Category Number of Atte Na. of other No. Committee No of
Director Board ndan | Directorshipsin | positionsheldin | Equity
Meetings ceat other Public other public Shares

during the last Companies Companies Held

year 2015-16 | AGM
Held | Attended Chairman Member Chairman (Member
Mr. A.R. Coutinho| Managing 4 4 Yes - - - - 6,250
DIN: 00477933 Director
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Mr.Manoj Jain Executive 4 4 Yes - - - - 50
DIN:00165280 Director
Mr.Manish Jain Executive 4 2 Yes - - - - 31,195
DIN:001654.72 Director

Ms. Swati Panchal| Independent 4 4 Yes - - - - 475
DIN: 05281377 Director
Ms. Sneha Raut Independent 4 2 Yes - - - - 250
DIN: 03161352 Director

Mr. Ashck Nagori | Independent 4 2 Yes - - - - 5
DIN:02025485 Director

Notes:
The Company has not issued any Convertible Instruments during the period under review.

v. During the vear Four Board Meetings were convened and the intervening gap between the Meetings was
within period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The dates are as follows on which the said Meetings
30t May, 2015, 13™ August, 2015, 7th November, 2015 and 28% January, 2016.

The necessary quorum was present for all the said Meetings.

vi. The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of the
Company.

vil. During the year, one Meeting of the Independent Directors were held on March 11, 2016. The Independent
Directors, inter-alia, reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors, Chairman of the Company and the
Board as a whole.

viii. The Board periodically reviews the compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, prepared by
the Company.

ix. The details of the familiarisation program of the Independent Directors are available on the wehsite of the
Company (www.ctcl.co.in).

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A, Audit Committee

i. The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act.

ii. The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee as follows:
¢ Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible:

* Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of anditors of the Company;
»  Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;

¢ Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

¥ Matters required being included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Act.
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Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

NN N X

Disclosure of any related party transactions.
Qualifications in the draft audit report.

e Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval.

¢ Reviewing the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements with Special emphasis on
accounting policies and practices, compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements
concernhing financial statements before submission to the Board.

¢ Undertaking periodical review of Internal Audit Reports and appraising and reviewing the scope of
Internal Audit functions from time to time.

iii. The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (particularly the head of the
finance function), representatives of the Statutory Audifors and representatives of the Internal Auditors to be

present at its Meetings.

iv. The previous Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of the Company was held on September 30, 2015 and was
attended by Ms. Swati Panchal, Chairperson of the Audit Committee.

v. The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of Meetings attended by its Members are given below:

Name of Member Category Number of Meeting Held During the Year
2015-16
Held Attended
Ms. Swati Panchal Independent, 4 4
Non-Executive Director
Ms. Sneha Raut Independent, 4 4
Non-Executive Director
Mr. Ashok Nagori Independent, 4 4
Non-Executive Director
Mr. Manoj Jain Executive Director 4
*Mr. A.R. Coutinho Managing Director 4 2

*Mr. A. R. Coutinho resigned as a Member of Audit Committee w.e.f. 1% October, 2015 however he continues to
be on the Board as Managing Director.

vi. Four (4) Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year and the intervening gap between the Meetings
was within period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The dates on which the said Meetings were held
are as follows:

26th May, 2015, 7t August, 2015, 4t November, 2015 and 215t January, 2016.
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B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

i. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 19 of SEBI listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Act.

ii. The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

s Recommend to the Board for set up and Composition of the Board including the Formulation of the
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Directors and
recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other Employees;

¢ Recommend the Board for appointment and re-appointment of the Directors.

¢ Recommend the Board appointment of Key Managerial Personnel and other emplovees.

» Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board of Directors their
appointment and removal.

¢ Carry out evaluation of every Director's performance and support the Board and Independent
Directors in evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors. This
shall include “Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board”.
Additionally the Committee may also oversee the performance review process of the Key Managerial
Personnel and executive team of the Company.

s  Oversee familiarisation programmes for Directors.

¢ Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

s Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

iii. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of Meetings attended by its
Members are given below:

Name Category Number of Meetings during the financial
year 2015 -16
Held Attended

Ms. Swati Panchal Non-Executive 2 2
Independent Director

Mr. Ashok Nagori Non-Executive 2 1
Independent Director

Ms. Sneha Raut Non-Executive 2 1
Independent Director

*Mr. A.R. Coutinho Managing Director 2 1

*Mr. Manoj [ain Executive Director 2 1

*Mr. A. R. Coutinho resigned as a Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 1% October, 2015
however he continues to be on the Board as Managing Director.
* Mr. Manoj Jain resigned as a Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 1st October, 2015
however he continues to be on the Board as Executive Director.

iv. Two (2) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held. The dates on which the said Meetings

were held are as follows:
7t August, 2015 and 11 March, 2016.
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v. Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and
contribution by a Director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective
management of relationship with Stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence
of behaviour and judgment.

vi. Remuneration Policy for Directors

(A) Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration hy way of sitting fees. The Non-Executive Directors are paid
sitting fees for each Meeting of the Board or Committee of Directors attended by them. The total amount of
sitting fees paid during the Financial Year 2015-16 was Rs 80,000/-. The Non-Executive Independent Directors
do not have any material pecuniary relationship of transactions with the Company.

Remuneration Paid to Non -Executive Directors

Name Sitting Fees Commission
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Ms. Swati Panchal 40000/- -
Mr. Ashok Nagori 20000/- -
Ms. Sneha Raut 20000/-

(B) Remuneration to Executive Directors

The remuneration of Executive Directors including Chairman and Managing Director and Whole Time Directors
is governed by the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, resolutions passed by the
Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company, if any. The remuneration package of the Chairman and
Managing Director and Whole-time Directors comprises of salary, perquisites and allowances as approved hy the

Shareholders at their General Meetings, if any.

Remuneration Paid to Executive Directors

Name Salary Sitting Fees Commission
(Rs) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Mr. Manoj Jain 4,50,000/- 40000/- -
Mr. Manish Jain 45000/- 20000/- -
Mr. A. R. Coutinho - 40000/- -

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

i. The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI
Listing Regulations read with Section 178 of the Act.

ii. The Brief terms of the reference to the Stakeholders Committee are as follows:
» The Committee Shall consider and resolve the grievances of the Security holder of the Company

including complaints related to transfer of Shares, non receipt of annual report and non receipt of
declared dividends.
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iii. Four (4) Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held. The dates on which the said Meetings
were held are as follows:
29th May, 2015, 25% September, 2015, 4t November, 2015 and 11t March, 2016.

iv. The Compeosition of Stakeholders Committee and details of the Meetings attended by each director

Name Category Number of Meetings during

the financial year 2015 -16

Held Attended
Ms. Swati Panchal Non Executive Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Sneha Raut Non Executive Independent Director 4 2
Mr. Ashok Nagoti Non Executive Independent Director 4 2
Mr.Manoj Jain Executive Director 4 4
*Mr. A. R. Coutinho Executive Director 4 2

*Mr. A. R. Coutinho resigned as a Member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.el. 1% Qctober, 2015
however he continues to be on the Board as Managing Director.

v. Details of Investor Complaints received and redressed during the year 2015- 16 are as follows:

Existing Received During the Resolved During the Remain Unsolved
vear year
0 0 0 0

D. Share Transfer Committee

i. The Share Transfer Committee has been constituted to look into Share Transfer and to comply with the related
provision of Share Transfer to accelerate transfer procedure.

ii. The Composition of Share Transfer Committee and details of the Meeting attended by its Members are given
below:

Name Category Number of Meetings during

the financial year 2015 -16

Held Attended
Ms. Swati Panchal Non Executive Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Sneha Raut Non Executive Independent Director 4 2
Mr. Ashok Nagori Non Executive Independent Director 4 2
Mr. Manoj Jain Executive Director 4 4
*Mr. A. R. Coutinho Managing Director 4 2

*Mr. A. R. Coutinho resigned as a Member of Share Transfer Committee w.e.f. 13 October, 2015 however he
continues to be on the Board as Managing Director.

ifi. The said Committee reviews the Share Transfer requests and ensures that Share Transfer requests are

registered and returned within the period of 15 days from the date of receipt of request. Further the Committee
ensures that documents are Complete in all respect related to transfer.
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GENERAL BODY MEETING
i. Annual General Meeting (“AGM™):

Financial Date Time Details of Special resolution
Year

2012-13 30/09/2013 330P.M. [ 1. Special Resolution to issue of securities on Preferential basis.

2013-14 30/09/2014 10.00 AM. | 1. Special Resolution to approve Remuneration te Managing Director of the
Company.

2014-15 30/09/2015 10.00AM. | 1.Special Resolution for re-appointment of Mr. A. R. Coutinho (00477933) as
Managing Director for a Period of 3 years w.e.f. 30th January, 2015.

2. Special Resolution to authorize the Board of Directors for increasing
Borrowing pewers over and above the paid up capital of the Company and its
free Reserves.

3. Special Resolution to approve the Remuneration to the Directors other than
Managing Director.

4. Special Resolution for adeption of new set of Articles of Association of the
Company in Substitution of the existing Articles of Association.

5. 5Special Resolution to authorize the Board to give loan, make investments
and give guarantees in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the
Act up to an aggregate sum of Rs. 100 Crores.

No Special Resolution(s) were passed by the Company last year through Postal Ballot. No Special Resolution(s) is
proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company displayed on the Company's website
www.ctcl.co.in. Any material information made by the Company from time to time is also displayed on the
Company's website, if any.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

i. Annual General Meeting for FY 2015-2016
Date: 30t September, 2016.

Time: 10.00 A.M.

Venue: 9, Botawala Building, 3™ Floor,

11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai-400001

As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, particulars of Director seeking re-
appointment at the forthcoming AGM are given herein and in the Annexure to the Notice of the AGM to be held

on 30% September, 2016,

ii. Financial Calendar:

Year ending : March 31

AGMin : September

Dividend Payment : No Dividend Declared During the FY 2015-16
Date of Book Closure / Record Date : Saturday, 24 September, 2016 to Friday, 30t

September, 2016(Both days Inclusive)
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iii. Listing on Stock Exchanges:
BSE Limited (“BSE”)

P. ]. Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai 400 001

iv. Stock Codes/Symbol:
BSE: 504340 / CONFINT

v. Listing Fees, as applicable, have been paid.

vi. Corporate Identity Number (CIN]) of the Company : L51909MH1980PLC231713

vii. Market Price Data at BSE:

Month Open High(Rs.) Low (Rs.) Close Volume
April,2015
May,2015 2358 3.46 2.35 288 695882
June,2015 276 2,76 1.73 1.85 2058777
July,2015 1.86 2.58 1.86 2.58 221445
August,2015 2.63 5.34 2.6 4.53 8649743
September, 4.31 4.31 2.62 3.02 603913
2015
October,2015 317 3.59 212 212 1241166
November,2015 2.02 2.02 1.51 1.89 98073
December,2015 1.97 2.03 132 132 8667306
January, 2016 1.3 1.31 1.06 1.06 131419
February,2016 1.06 1.06 0.95 0.95 1722
March, 2016 0.94 0.94 0.93 0.93 5900

viii. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31t March, 2016

Shareholders Shareholding
Holding Nos. | % No. of Shares %
01-5000 560 | 69.57 327981 0.32

5001-10000 19 | 2.36 150860 0.15
10001-20000 20 | 2.48 289437 0.28
20001-30000 17 | 211 452135 0.44
30001-40000 11 | 137 365830 0.36
40001-50000 12 | 1.49 553447 0.54
50001-100000 52 | 646 3990055 3.89
100001and above | 114 | 14.16 | 96370255 | 94.02
Total 805 [ 100 | 102500000 | 100
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ix. Registrars and Transfer Agents:

Name and Address: Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.
Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

J.R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (E),

Mumbai 400 011

Telephone: 022 23012518

Fax: 022 23012517

E-mail: busicomp@vsnl.com

Website: www.purvashare.com

%. Share Transfer System:

99.99% of the Equity Shares of the Company are in electronic form. Transfers of these Shares are done through
the Depositories with no involvement of the Company. As regards transfer of Shares held in physical form,
transfer documents can be lodged with Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. at above mentioned address. Transfer
of Shares in physical form is normally processed within ten to twelve days from the date of receipt, if the
documents are complete in all respects. The Directors and certain Company officials (including Company
Secretary), under the authority of the Board, severally approve transfers, which are noted at subsequent Board
Meetings.

xi. Dematerialisation of Shares and liquidity:

The Company’s Shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialised form on BSE. Equity Shares of the Company
representing 99.99% of the Company’s Equity Share Capital are dematerialised as on March 31, 2016. Under the
Depository System, the International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company's Shares is
INE180M01025.

Address for correspondence:

CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED

9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor,

11/13, Horniman Circle,

Fort, Munmbai-400001

Telephone: 022 22662150

E-mail address for Investor Services: ctclbse@gmail.com
Website: www.ctcl.co.in

OTHER DISCLOSURES

i. Related Party Transactions

All material transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act and Regulation 23 of SEBI
Listing Regulations during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business. These have been approved
by the Audit Committee. The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been
uploaded on the Company's website at the following link http:

http:// ctel.co.in/wp-content /uploads/2016/03/Related-Party-Transaction-policy.pdf

ii. Details of Non-Compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchanges or the SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital Markets, during the last three
years 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 respectively: Nil

iii. The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary Vigil Mechanism as
defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for Directors and employees to repott concerns about
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unethical behaviour. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the audit committee. The said policy
has been also put up on the website of the Company at the following link http:
http://ctcl.co.in/wp-content /uploads/2016/03/Vigil-mehanism-policy-1.pdf

iv. The Company is complying with the mandatory Compliances as and when required on periodic basis. And
Company review and comply with the non mandatory requirements as prescribed in Schedule 11 Part E of the
SEBI Listing Regulations to the extent it is applicable to the Company and adopts best Business practice in the
Interest of the Shareholders.

v. Transfer of unclaimed / unpaid amounts to the [nvestor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF"):

Pursuant to Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act,
all unclaimed / unpaid dividend, as applicable, remaining unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years from
the date they became due for payment, in relation to the Company have been transferred to the [EPF established
by the Central Government. NIL
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT:

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing
Director and Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive
Directotrs and Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the Company’s website.

[ confirm that the Company has in respect of the vear ended March 31, 2016, received from the Senior
Management Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the Code of
Conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Financial Officer and the

Company Secretary as on March 31, 2016.

A.R. Coutinho
Managing Director
DIN: 00477933
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) /CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors,
Confidence Finance and Trading Limited

We hereby certify that:

1.

N

&9

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 315 March, 2016 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief;

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading,

ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

No transaction is entered into by the Company during the vear which is fraudulent, illegal or violate of the
Company’s Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of and the which we are aware steps we have taken or propose to
take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
a.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

b.  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

¢ Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over

financial reporting.

For Confidence Finance and Trading Limited

Date: 2rd September, 2016
Place: Mumbai Revati Mykal

Chief Financial Officer
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MANAGEMENT DMSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 31
March, 2016.

The management discussion and analysis have been included in consonance with the code of corporate governance
as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI). Investors are cautioned that these discussions
contain certain forward looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties including those risks which are
inherent in the Company’s growth and strategy. The Company vndertakes no obligation te publicly update or revise
any of the opinions or forward looking statements expressed in this report consegquent to new informaotion or
developments, events or otherwise.

The management of the Company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the
Company and overall strategy of the Company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on
management’'s own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the
country.

OVERVIEW
The operations of the Company are centered on Finance and Trading Business and Company also planning to
enter into the business of dealing in Shares and various other securities. However, due to bad market conditions

Company has deployed its funds in short term advances and is earning revenue from that.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

The Indian economy has stabilized during the year 2015-16 and overall business sentiments are very
encouraging, especially in the context of investments and Capital Market. Going forward, the outlook remains
extremely positive and growth oriented.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THEREATS:

Some of the key trends of the industry that are favorable to the Company to exploit these emerging opportunities
are:

1. Clients are more comfortable with uniform high quality and quick finance and security process across
the enterprise.

2. The Company since involved in the trading business for a very long time there are good prospects for
expanding further activities in this direction.

Some of the key changes in the industry unfavorable to the Company are:
1. Heightened competition

2. Increasing cost of Finance
3. Increasing Compliances

INITAITIVES BY THE COMPANY
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The Company has taken following initiatives’
1. Every effort is being made to locate new client base to boost its business by providing Finance quickly
and easily.
2. The Company is endeavoring to penetrate into newer Financial Activities and Capital market.

OUTLOOK

The Company is mainly engaged in finance and Shares and security business. The Company is planning to
expand and diversify the activities in this time to tap higher revenues.

RISK AND CONCERNS:

Due to stiff competitions in the finance fields where the Company's activities are centered in, the overall margins
are under pressure but maintainable with constant effort and good services.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

1. Compliance of the Company with applicable statutes, policies procedures, listing requirements and
management guidelines.

2. All transaction are being accurately recorded and verified.

3. Adherence to applicable accounting standards and polices.

HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRY RELATIONS:

¥ The Company provided excellent working environment so that the individual staff can reach his/her full
potential.

¥ The Company is poised to take on the challenges and march towards accomplishing its mission with
success.

» The Company maintained good Industrial/Business relation in market which enhanced the
Creditworthiness of the Company.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Management Discussion and analysis describing the Company's objectives exceptions or
predications may be forwards looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual
results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Several factors could make significant
difference to the Company’s operation. These include climatic conditions and economic conditions affecting
demand and supply, government regulations and taxation, natural calamities etc. over which the Company does
not have any control.
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1.

FORM-MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
(For the period 1% April, 2015 to 315 March, 2016}

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

To,

The Members,

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED
CIN-L51909MH15980PLC231713

9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11/13, Horniman Circle,
Fort, Mumbai -400001, Maharashtra

[ have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on My verification of the books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31
March, 2016, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED (“The Company”) for the period ended on 31% March, 2016
according to the provisions of:

I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;

Ill. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Company :-

a.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; [Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any further share capital
during the period under review.]

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;] Not Applicable as the
Company is not registered as Registrar to issue and Share Transfer Agent during the
financial year under Review.]

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares] Regulations, 2009; and
[Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted/propose to delist its equity Shares from
any stock exchange during the financial year under review.]

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; [Not
Applicable as the Company has not bought back/ propose to buy back any of its securities
during the financial year under review]

The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered
into with BSE Limited, and

The Memorandum and Articles of Association.
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited,
iii) During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, and Listing Agreements etc mentioned above.

2. I further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with
regard to:

oo
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1.

Maintenance of various statutery registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;
Closure of the Register of Members.

Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies and the
Central Government;

Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;

Notice of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings of Directors;

The Meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by circulation;
The 36th Annual General Meeting held on 30, September2015

Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee Meetings;

Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the government
authorities, wherever required;

Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and
reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors;

Payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors,
Appointment and remunetation of Auditors

Transfers and Transmissions of the Company’'s Shares and issue and dispatch of duplicate certificates of
Shares:

Declaration and payment of dividends;

Transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the Company and the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;

Investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others;

form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part [, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed
under Part I and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule VI to the
Act;

Directors’ report;

Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and

Generally, all other applicable provisions af the Act and the Rules made under the Act.

3. Ifurther report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act. But the Company has not appointed a whole time Company secretary. However
the Company is in process of appointment of Company Secretary in its next Board Meeting Dated
12t August, 2016 to constitute the proper key managerial personnel and compliance of the
Companies Act 2013.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
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information and clarifications on the agenda items before the Meeting and for meaningful participation
at the Meeting,

¢ Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting Members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

d. The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and

e. There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under
review under the Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and
Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers.

f.  The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for
Directors and Management Personnel;

I further report that
The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules
made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding.

I further report that

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Byelaws frame
thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization / rematerialisation of securities and
reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the Company.

[ further report that
The Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made under
that Act to the extent applicable.

I further report that:

a. the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered into
with BSE Limited

b. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with
regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

¢. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures
and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

[ further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate systems
and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

Place: Mumbai Deepika Singhvi

Date: 1+ August, 2016 Practising Company Secretary
M. NO.-41005
CP NO.-15588
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To,

The Members

CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED
CIN-L51909MH1980PL.C231713

9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11/13, Horniman Circle,
Fort, Mumbai -400001, Maharashtra

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. [ believe that the processes and
practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test hasis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanation given to me, [ report
that the Company has complied with all material aspects of applicable Secretarial Standards issued by
ICS] and the Companies Act 2013,

Deepika Singhvi

Practising Company Secretary
M. NO.-41005

CP NO.-15588

Place: Mumbai
Date: 15* August, 2016
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To the Members of
Confidence Finance And Trading Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance by Confidence Finance And
Trading Limited (the Company) for the year ended 318t March, 2016 as regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Agreement and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said Company with stock cxchanges in
India.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
cxamination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thercof adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said
clause. [1is neither an audil nor an expressien of the opinien on the [inaneial statements ol the Company.

In cur opinien and Lo the besl of our information and according e the explanations given o us and the
representation made by the Directors and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
canditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as
per the records maintained by the Shareholders/Investors Grievance Commillee as al the year end.

We [urther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 1o [ulure viabilily ol the Company nor the
cfficicney or cffectivencss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Mumbai For Suresh Anchaliva& Co.
IDate: 28th May. 2016 Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.Ne : 112492W

Suresh Anchaliva
Partner.
Membership No. 044960
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
THE MEMBERS OF CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING
LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and
Loss. the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 31% March 2016, and its Profit and it's cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order,2016 (“the Order™) as amended, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

ii.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2016 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified at as 31" March, 2016 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

The Company does not have long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

For Suresh Anchaliya & Co.

Date : 28" May, 2016 Chartered Accountants
Place: Mumbai Firm Regn. No. :112492W
Suresh Anchaliya
Partner
M.No. : 044960
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors' Report

The annexure relerred Lo Independent Auditer’s Report 1o the members of the Company en (he standalone [inancial
statcments for the vear ended 317 March, 2016, we report that:

(1) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in a phased periodical
manner. designed to cover all the items over a period of three years. which in our opinien, is reasonable
having regard 1o the sive ol the company and nature ol ils business. Pursuant to the program, a portion ol the
fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the vear and no material discrepancics
between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

{¢) The title deeds of immovable propertics are held in the name of the company.

(it} The physical verification of the inventories has been verified by the management at regular intervals during the
vear and no material discrepancics were noticed.

{iii) During the year the company has not granted any lean to the party covered in the register maintained under
section 189 ol the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)and hence Lhe clause (i) of CARO, 2016 not applicable lo the
company.

(iv) Inour opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, the company has complied with the
provisiens ol section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

{v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(¥1) The central government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Aet.

(vii) {a) According to the information and cxplanations given by the management and based on our cxamination of the
records of the company, amounts deducted/accrucd in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including provident tund. Income tax, sales tax. value added tax. duty of customs. service tax, cess and other
malerial statutory dues have been regularly deposiled during the year by the company wilh the appropriaie
authoritics. As cxplained to us, the company did not have any ducs on account of employees state insurance and
duty of excise.

Accerding lo inlormalion and explanations given o us, no undispuled amounts payable in tespect ol provident
funds, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory ducs
were in arcear as at 31" March 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they become pavable.

{by According 1o inlormation and explanations given lo us. there are no maleriz] dues of duly ol cusloms which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. However, according to
information and explanations given to us, the following due of [ncome ‘lax has not been deposited by the
company on account of disputes:

Name of the statuic Naturc of ducs  Amount Period to which the amount Forum where dispute
Relates isending
Ineeme Tax [ncome Tax 31343704 ALY 201213 CIT (Appeal)
Demand

{vii1) In our opinion and aecording (o the inlormation and explanations given 1o us, the Company has nol delaulted in
the repayment of dues to financial institutions, government and banks.

(ix) The company did not raisc moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt
instruments and term loans during the vear. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) is not applicable,

{x) According to information and cxplanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
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(xi)

(xi)

(xiii)

(x1v)

(xv)

(xvi)

According 1o the information and cxplanations given by the management and based on our cxamination of the
records, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accerdance with the requisite approvals
mandaled by the provisions ol section 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Companies Acl.

In cur opinion, the Company is nol a Nidhi Company. Therelore, the provisions ol clause 4 (xi1) ol the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

According 1o the information and cxplanations given by the management and based on our cxamination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related partics are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Acl, 2013 and lhe delails have been disclosed in the Financial Stalements as requited by the
applicable accounting standards.

According 1o the information and cxplanations given by the management and based on our cxamination of the
records, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
econvertible debenlures during (he year under review.

Aceording 1o the inlormation and explanations given by lhe managemenl and based on our examination ol the
records, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with dircetors or persons connceted with
him. Accordingly, the paragraph 3 {xv) of the Order is not applicable

The company is tequired to be registered under section 45 [A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 but the

eompany has not registered under section 43 TA ol the Reserve Bank ol India Act, 1934 1ill dale.

For Suresh Anchaliya & Co.

Date : 28" May, 2016 Chartered Accountants
Place: Mumbai Firm Regn, No. :112492W

Suresh Anchaliva
Partner
M.No. : 044960
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Aunditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Confidence Finance And Trading Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Confidence Finance And Trading Limited
(“the Company™) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company lor the year ended on that date.

Management’s Respounsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s managemenl is responsible lor establishing and mainlaining inlernal cenlrols over [1anancial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the cssential components of internal control stated in the
zuidance note on Audit of Internal I'inancial Contrals over Iinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Acecountant on India ("TCAT™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ol adequaie
internal financial controls that were operating cffectively for cnsuring the orderly and cfficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors. the aceuracy and completeness of the aceounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial
inlormation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibilily 18 Lo express an opinion en the Company's inlernal [inancial conirels over [inancial reporling based
on eur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidanee Note on Audit of Infernal Financial Controls
Over llinancial Reporting {the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing. issued by ICA] and deemed to be
preseribed under section 143(10) ol the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable (o an audil ol internal linancial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and. both issucd by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the (uidance Note require that we eomply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to ebtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
linancial reporling was eslablished and maintained and il such controls operaled elleclively in all malerial respects.

Our audit invelves performing proeedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
conltrols system over [inancial reporting and their operaling ellectiveness. Our audil el internal linancial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
asscssing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and cvaluating the desian and operating cffectivencss of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the anditer’s judgement, ineluding the
assessmenl ol the risks ol material misstalement ol the [inancial stalements, whether due (o [raud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system ever financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

A company's inlernal [inaneial conlrol ever [nancial reporling 1s a process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and lairly rellect the transaclions and dispositions ol the assels ol the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generallvy accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance wilh authorizations ol management and direclors el the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance tegarding prevention or timely delection ol unauthorized acquisition, use, ot disposilion ol the
company's agscts that could have a material effect on the financial statcments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improeper management override of contrals, material misstatements due to error or traud may eccur and
nel be detected. Also, projections ol any evaluation of the intemal linancial eontrols over linancial reporiing e [ulure
periods arc subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016,
based on internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant on India (‘"ICAT’).

For Suresh Anchaliya& Co.

Date : 28" May, 2016 Chartered Accountants
Place: Mumbai Firm Regn. No. :112492W
Suresh Anchaliva
Partner
M.No. : 044960

49




Confidence Finance and Trading Limited

(Formerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limited)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016

(InRs.)
Particulars Note As at 31,03.2016 As at 31.03,2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholder's Funds
Share Capital 1 10.25,00,000 10,25,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 2 11,31.36,845 6,11,75.331
Share warrants 3 - 5.15,50.000
Current Liabilities
Trade Payable 4 6,939 13,060,253
Other Current Liabilities 3 1.30.346 21.38.479
Short Term Provision ) 2.25,000 29.98.000
TOTAL 21,59,99,150 22,16,68,063
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 7 7.91,065 11.42.554
Non-Current Investments 8 2.35.00,000 2.35,00,000
Long Term Loans and Advances 9 18,35.91,909 18.48,00314
Other Non - Curren( Asscls 10 25,000 25,000
Deferred Tax Assets 11 2.07437 1.73.773
Current Assets
Inventories 12 2434292 5983064
Trade Receivable 13 13.06.250 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 23,20,998 24,560,805
Other Current Assels 15 18,22,199 35,86,553
TOTAL 21,59,99,150 22,16,68,063
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on 1to23
Financial Statement
As per our report of cven dale
For Suresh Anchaliya & Co. For and On hehalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 112492W
Ammith Coutinho Managing Director
DIN : 00477933
Suresh Anchaliya Manoj Jain Executive Director
Partner DIN : 00163280
Membership No. 044960
Revati Myakal Chief Financial officer

Place ; Mumbai
Date : 28th May, 2016
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Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
{Formerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limited)
Statement of Prolit and Loss lor the vear ended 31s1 March. 2016

(In Rs.)
Particulars Note 2015-16 2014-15
Income
Revenue from Operations 16 6,95,15,748 2,15,32,243
Other Income 17 - 14,594
Total Revenue 6.95,15,748 2,15,46,837
Expenditure
Purchase of Stock in Trade 18 5.51,60.227 1.17.49.176
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 19 3548,772 (56.23,050)
and Stock-in-Trade
Emplovee Benefit Expense 20 32,79.558 3271098
Depreciation and Amortization Expenscs 438,789 8.06,501
Other Administrative Expenscs 21 64.,85,552 05,55,870
Tatal Expenses 6,89,12,898 1.67,59,595
Profit Before Tax 6,02 850 47.87242
Tax Expenses: 22
(1) Current Tax 2,253,000 15,530,000
(2) Tax for Earliar Period - 27,532
(3) Delerred Tax (33.664) (1,60,963)
Profit/(Loss) For The Period 4,11,514 33,70,673
Earning Per Equity Share:
(1) Basic 0.0040 0.03
{2) Diluted 0.0040 0.03
Signilicant Accounting Policics and Noles on Financial 11023
Statcment
As per our report of cven dale
For Suresh Anchaliva & Co. For and On behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 112492W
Amruth Coutinho Managing Dircclor

DIN ; 00477933

Suresh Anchaliyva Mangj Jain Executive Director
Partner DIN : 00165280
Membership No. 044960

Revati Myalal Chief Financial office:

Placc : Mumbai
Dalc : 28th May, 2016
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Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
(Tormerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limitcd)
Notes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 3 1st March, 2016

Note No. 1
Shareholders Fund

Equity Share Capital

a) Authorised Share:
210000000 Fquity Shares of Rs. 1/- cach

b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
102500000 Tquity Shares of Rs. 1/- cach Tully paid-up
Total

As at 31.03.2016

(In Rs.)
As at 31.03.2015

21,00,00,000

21,00,00,06X)

21,00,00,000 21,00,00,000
10,25.00,000 10,25,00,000
10,25,00,000 10,25,00,000

¢} Reconcilation of the Number of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars

Outstanding at the Beginming ol the Reporling Year
Add: Tssued During the vear

Outstanding at the Fnd of the Reporting Year

d) Terms / Right Attached to Fquity Shares

Equity Shares

10,23,00,000

10,25,00, 0000

10,25,00,000

T0,25,00,000

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of cquity shares will be cntitled to reecive any of the remaining asscts of the

company, after distribution of all preterential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution

will be in the number of equity shares held by the shareholders at the time of liquidation

¢) Details of Sharcholders holding more than 5% sharc in the company

FEquity Shares Fully Paid at Rs. 1/- cach

As at 31st March, 2016

S.No.  Name

I Nil Nil

Note No. 2
Reserve and Surplus

Particulars

a) Cupital Reserves

b) Securities Premium Reserve
Balance as per Last Financial Statement
Closing Balance

¢} Surplus / (deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
13alance as per Last I'inancial Statement
Add Profit/(T.oss) for the Year
Adjusted [or Depriciation

Net Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Total Reserve and Surplus

Note No. 3
Money Received against Share Warrants

Share Warrants

No. ol Shares

52

% ol Lolding
Nil

As at 315t March, 2015

No. ol Shares

Y% ol Lolding

Nil Nil
As at 31.03.2016  As at 31.03.2015

5.15,50,000 -

5,15,50,000

5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

1,11,75.331 7811404

411,514 33.70.673

- (6,746)

1.15.86,845 1,11.75.33]

11,31,36,845 6,11,75,331

As at 31.03.2016

As at 31.03.2015

5.15,50.000

5,15,50,000




Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
(Formerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 3 1st March, 2016

{In Rs.)

As at 31,03,2016 As at 31.03.2015
Note No. 4
Trade Pavable
Others 6.939 1306253
6,959 13.06,253
Note No. §
Other Current Liabilitics
Creditors for Expenses 1,28.540 20.60,321
TDS Payable 1.806 78,158
1,30,346 2138479
Note No. 6
Short Term Provision
Provision for Tax 2,25.000 2998000
2,25,000 29,98,000
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Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
(Formerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limited)
Notes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2016

(In Rs.)
As at 31,03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
Note No. 8
Non Current Investments
Other Investment
Investments in Equity Instruments 2.35.00,000 2.35.00.000
2.35,00,000 2.35,00,000
Note No. 9
Long Term Loans and Advances
(Unsccurcd and considered good)
Loans and Advances to others 18.35.91.909 18.48.00.314
18,35,91,909 18.48,00.314
Note No. 10
Other Non_- Current Assets
Deposils 25,000 23,000
25,000 23,000
Note No. 11
Deferred Tax Assets
For Fixed Assets 2,07,437 1,73,773
207,437 1,73,773
Note No. 12
Inventories
Finished Goods/Securitics 24,34.292 59,83,064
24,34,292 59,83.004
Note No. 13
Trade Receivable 3,006,250 -
Outstanding lor less than 6 month [rom the due dale 13,06,250
Note No, 14
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Ralances with Banks 17.94.000 24.08.821
Cash on hand 5,26,998 47,984
23,20,998 24,56,805
Note No. 15
Other Current Assets
Prcliminery Expenscs - 1,28,000
ROC - Capital Expenses 1.47.935 2.95.868
Income Tax Refundable 22.887 22.887
Advance Tax and TDS 16,51,377 31,39,798
18,22,199 35,86,553
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Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
(Formerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limited)

Notes forming part of Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 3 1st March, 2016

31st March, 2016

(In Rs.)
31st March, 2015

Note No., 16
Revenue From Operation
Sale of Shares 5.45.79.446 20.65.079
Interest Income on Loan 1.85.99.465 1.94.66.148
Interest Income on Loan - Earlier Period - 1.016
Commission Income 31.48.890 -
Loss [rom Futurcs & Oplions tradc (68.12,053) -
6,95,15,748 2,15,32,243
Note No. 17
Other Income
Discount Received - 14,594
- 14,594
Note No. 18
Purchases of Stock in Trade
Purchasc ol Shares/Goods 5,51,60,227 1,17,49.176
3.51,60,227 1,17,49.176
Note No. 19
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory
Opening Balance of Inventory 59.83.064 3.60.014
Less: Closing Balance of inventory 2434292 59.83.004
35,448,772 (56,23,050)
Note No. 20
Employees Benefit Expenses
Salaries and Wages 26,11.630 26.48.150
Staff welfare Expenses 6.,67.908 6.22 948
32,79.558 32,71,098
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Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
(Formerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limited)
Notes formng part of Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 3 1st March, 2016

31st March,2016 31st March. 2015
Note No. 21
Advertising Expenses 3,76.045 3.69374
Audit Fees 23.000 25.000
Appeal Fees - 1,000
Bank Charges 7,314 351
Bank Balance wrilc ofT 62,856 -
Club Mcmbership Fees 9,900 24311
Convevance Expenses 4,54, 040 4,58.531
Computer Expenses 3,72.165 3.53.267
Custodial Fees 93.926 50.000
Demat/share Transfer Charges 80,395 51,525
Director Remumneration 495,000 5,50,000
Direclor Sitling Fees 1,80,000 460,000
DP Charges - 5,142
Electricity Expenses 1,80.238 1.57.445
E Voting Charges 1.000 10.000
Hotel Charges - 40.000
Insurance Expenses 36,411 22,369
Interest Expenses 1,275 -
Listing Fees 2,00,000 1,00,000)
Misc. Exp. 2.56,454 1,78.014
Office Expenses 3.44.860 722241
Postage and Courier Charges 1,60.563 50,362
Preliminary expenses written off 273,933 2,75.933
Printing and Stationery 2,753,043 2.03.123
Professional Fecs 139,320 7,20,000
Rent Rates and Taxcs 1.68,000 1,68,000
Repair & Mainlaimance Exp 5.89,095 4,806,603
Roc Charges 45,600 4200
Secreterial Audit Fees & Legal Expenses 46,800 -
Service Tax - 39.322
Software Expenses 2.06.946 2.00.500
Telephone Expenscs 348,289 2,31,472
TDS Expenscs - 3,274
Travelling Expenses 511,924 493725
Vat Expenses - 48.086
Website Maintainance Exp 40,560 42620
61,85,552 65,55,870
Note No, 22
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 2,25.000 15.50.000
Tax for Earlier period - 27332
Deferred Tax (33.664) (1.60.963)
191,336 14,16,569
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Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
(Formerly Known As Confidence Trading Company Limited)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016

For the ycar
For the year ended  ended 31st March,

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2016 2015
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax And Extraordinary Items 602850 4787242
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 438789
Tnterest (Nel) (18599465) (18160676) (18656388)
Operating Profit Before Waorking Capital And Receivables (17557826) (13869145)
Adjustment [or ;
(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables 438104
(Increase) / Decrease in Invenlories 3548772
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables and other liabilities (6080427) (2073531) (2337182)
Cash Generated From Operations (19631377) {(16406327)
Tncome Tax Paid 225000 1377532
Net Cash From Operating Aclivilies (a) (19836377) (17983839)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/{Purchase) of Fixcd Asscts {87300} {0
Interest Received 18599465 19467164
Sale/Purchasc of Sharcs 0 (23300000)
Net Cash Used In Investment Activities (b) 18512165 (40328306)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan Received and Paid 1208403 1163490
Share Applicaton Mongy Received 0 (35600000)
Share Warrants Moncy Reccived 0 51350000
Short Term Borrowing and others 0 (43959)
Nct Cash Used In Financing Activitics (c) 1208405 17067531
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents (a) +(b) +(c) (135807) (4949164)
Cash And Cash Equivalenis As Al The Commencement 2456805 7405970
of the Year (Opening Balance)
Cash And Cash Equivalenis As Al The End of the Year 2320998 2436803
Net Increase / (Decrease) As Disclosed Above (135807) (4949165)
Note : All figures in brackets are outflows
As per our reporl of even dale
For Suresh Anchaliva & Co. For and On behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 112492W
Ammith Coutinho Managing Director

DIN : 00477933

Suresh Anchaliva Manoj Jain Execulive Direclor
Partner DIN : 00165280
Membership No. 044960

Revati Myakal Chief Financial officer
Place : Mumbai
Date : 28th May, 2016
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CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED

Note No, 23;

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT

A, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

[y
.

bed

S

b

o

o

A

o

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statemeni:-

These [inancial stacments have been prepared 1o comply in all material aspects with applicable accounting
principles in India, the applicable Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2014 ("Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2015, the provisions of the Act (1o (he
extent notified) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent applicable. All
asscts and liabilities have been classilied as current or noncurrent as per the Company s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11 to the Companies Act. 2014, Based on the nature of
products and the time belween acquisition of asscls for processing and (heir realization in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has asceriained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/mon-
current classification

Use of Estimates:-

The preparation of financial statement requires the management of the Company o make estimates and
assumptions o be made that aflect the reporied amount of asscls and liabilitics and disclosures relating (o the
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statement of and reported amounts of income and expenses
during the period. Examples of such cstimale includes provision lor doubilul debis. [uture obligation.
employees retirement benefit plans. provision for income taxes, useful lives of fixed assets and intangible
assets. Contingencies are recorded when it is probable that a liability will be incurred and the amount can be
reasonably estimated. Actual resulls may dilfer [rom such estimales.

Fixed Assets:-

All fixed assets are valued at cost (including adjustment on revaluation) less accumulated depreciation. Cost
ol acquisition is inclusive of fright, duties and other incidental expenses incurred during construction period
and exclusive of cenvat credit availed thereon.

Depreciation:-

During the year, the Company has adopled estimated useful life of fixed assels as stipulated by schedule IT Lo
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly. on account of assets whose useful life is already exhausted on April
(01,2014 has been adjusied againsl general reserves.

Inventories:-
Inventory is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax:-

Provision for current tax made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the
Income-Tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference™ between taxable and accounting
income is accoumted for vsing the tax rates and laws that arc cnacted or substantively cnacted as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to extent that there is virtual
certainty that the assct will be realized in future.

Revenue Recognition:-
In appropriale circumslance, revenue is recognized when no signilicant unccriainly as o delcnmnination or
realisation exists.

Contingent Liability:-

Thesc are disclosed by way of notes on the Balance Sheet daie. Provision is made whercver applicable for
those contingencies which are likely to materialise into linbilities after the vear end till the finalization of
account(s and have material effect on (he position stated in Balance Sheel.

9. Impairment:-

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company teviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that (hose asscls sulfered an impairment loss, IC any such indication ¢xists, the
recoverable amount of the asscls is cstimaled in order lo delermine the extent of impairment loss.
Recoverable amount is the higher of assets net selling price and value in use. Tn assessing value in use, the
cstimated future cash flow expected [rom the continuing use of (he asscis and Crom ils disposal is discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value
of moncy and risks specific (o the asscls. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized immedialely as income in
the Profit and Loss Statement.
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10, Earning Per Share;-
The earning considered in ascertaining EPS comprise the Net Profit after Tax. The mumber of shares used in
computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

(B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS: -
1. Previous year figures have been regrouped, reworked. rearranged and reclassificd whenever necessary.

As At 315t As At 315t

March, 2016  March, 2015
2. Conlingent Liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledge as debts

Incomc tax mattcrs 31,34,370 31,34,370

» Il is nol praciicable for the Company 1o eslimate the timings of cash outllow. il any, in respect of the
above pending resohution of the respective proceedings as it is determinable only on receipt of decision
pending with various authoritics.

3. Estimated amount of contract remaining (o be execuled on
Capital Account and not provided for the year NIL NIL
4. Amount Quistanding, 1o SSI Units NIL NIL
5. Payments to Auditors:-
(1) Audit Fees 23000 23000
6. Segment Reporting:-
The Company has been operating signilicantly in a single scgment.
7. There are no delays in payments to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as required to be disclosed under
“The Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.”
8. Related Party Disclosure as per AS 18 (As identified by the Management):
(i) Related Party Relationship
(a) Where Control Existed NIL
(b) Key Management Personnel 1) Mangj Jain
2) AR, Coutinho
3) Manish jain
(¢) Relatives of Key Management Personnel 1) Yashu Jain
(ii) Transaction with Related Parties:
{In Rs.)
Type of Related Party  Description of the Volume of Transaction
Transaction 2015-16 2014-15
(a) Where ControlExists  ~ cem——— L) 1 —

{b) Kcy Managcment
Personnel (a) Total Loans / Advances Paid /- 45.959/-
(b) Total Loans / Advances Recd. - -
(c) Managing Dircctors

Remuneration 4.95.000/- 5.50,000/-
(d) Rent Paid 1,20,000/- 1,20,000/-
(¢) Dircclor Silling Fecs 1.80.000/- 60.000/-

{c) Relatives of Key
Management Personnel (a) Total Loans / Advances Paid - -
(b) Total Loans / Advances Recd. -- --

() Rent Paid - --
(d) Salary 4.40.000/- 3,25,000/-
(¢) Proflgssional Fees --- 2,00,000/-

(d) Other Related Parties  (a) Purchases of Goods -- --
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9. FEarning Per Share:-

The Earning Per Share has been computed by dividing the profit after tax by mumber of Equity Shares

outstanding.

(a) Net profit available lor Equily

Sharcholders
{(Numerator nsed for calculation)
(b) Weighted Average number of cquily shares
used as denominator [or calculating EPS
{c) Basic and Dilutcd Earnings per sharc

0ol Rs, 1 cach ;

10, a.) Value of Imports on CIF basis

Traded Goods

b.)  Amount remitted during the year in
Foreign currency on account of ; -
Dividend
Travelling
Purchase of Goods

c.) Earning in foreign exchange
Export of goods on FOB basis

11. Loans and Advances (annexure 1):

Current Year
411,514/

10,23,00,000/-

0.004/-

Current Year
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

Previous Year
33,70,673/-

10,25,00,000/-

(L03/-

Previous Year
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

The company has granted loans and advances to various parties as per annexure 1.

As per our report of even date
For Suresh Anchaliya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FirmRegn No. : 112492W

Suresh Anchaliva
Partner

Membership No. 044960
Place: Mumbai

Date: 28" May, 2016
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On behalf of the Board of Directors

1) A.R. Coutinho

2) Manoj Jain

3) Revati Mayakal

Managing Director
DIN : 00477933

Director
DIN : 00163280

Chicf Financial Officcr




Confidence Finance and Trading Limited
Annexure 1

Details regarding Advances and Loans made as on 31.03.2016

Name of Entity Ameount (In Rs.)
Purpose for which the loans are
proposed to be utilized
A G & Sons 3.80,000 |Business Purpose
Anand Intemational- Ashish Ruia 16.62,444 |Business Purpose
Belle Lampara Retail Pvt. Ltd. 10.00,000 |Business Purpose
Bhairav Properties And Resort Pvt Ltd 27.70,000 |Business Purpose
Bina Bhagat 3,80.00,000 |Business Purpose
Bonny Builders 6.49,627 |Business Purpose
C E Femandcs- Advance Against Purchase Of Sha 1,04,90.000 |advances against purchase of share
Daimen Automation 75.66,719 |Business Purpose
Dhanvin International 47,78,764 |Busincss Purposc
Gm Modular Pvt Lid 1,67,769 |Busincss Purposc
Goval Trading Co- Mukesh Radheshyam Goyal 11,08,000 |Busincss Purposc
Gulab Fibres Mahesh Radheshyvam Goyal 11,08,000 |Busincss Purposc
Gurushree Rajendra Sikshan Samitee 25,20,590 |Busincss Purposc
Hemant Parikh & Associates 42,885,982 |Business Purpose
1 B Enterprises 21.75,010 |Business Purpose

Jainson Realinfra Pvt Lid

1,74.50,392

Business Purpose

Kuldeep Kaur

30,00,000

Business Purpose

Madhumukul Infrastructure Pvi Litd

20,71,800

Business Purpose

Maloo Family Trust

10,90,000

Business Purpose

N J Venture

56,300

Business Purpose

N. T. Prabhakaran 8.12,000 |Business Purpose
Opcra Clothing Pvt. Ltd. 1,69.19.951 |Business Purpose
Parindu € Mchta §4.96,184 |Business Purpose
Prism Construction 37,401 |Busincss Purposc
Ritcbanc Capital Advisors Llp 70,779 |Busincss Purpose
R K Print And Pack 92,80,127 |Busincss Purposc
Shining Sun Construction 34,44 391 |Busincss Purposc
Shree Samarth Suppliers (Varsha Thakur) 1,83,06,470 |Business Purpose
Shriniwas Machine Craft Pvt Ltd 2.88,369 |Business Purpose
Silver Creative Fabnics Pvt Ltd 1,50,00,000 |Business Purpose
Sivender Singh Sohal 50.00,000 |Business Purpose
Sommit Metallics Pvt Ltd 1.16,840 |Business Purpose
Subhchintak Traders Private Limited 21.80,000 |Business Purpose
Vinavak Tubes- Vandana Sarawagi 11.08,000 |Business Purpose
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CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED
(Formerly known as Confidence Trading Company Limited)
Regd. Off: 9, Botawala Building, 3" Floor, 11 /13, Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai: 400001
ATTENDENCE SLIP
PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF 9, Botawala Building, 3" Floor,
11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai: 400001
Name & Address of the Shareholder
Sequence No.
Folio No.:
DP ID:
Client ID:
[ hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING at 9, Botawala Building, 3 Floor, 11/13,Horniman Circle,
Fort, Mumbai: 400001 on Friday, the 30 day of September, 2016 at 10.00 AM.

Signature of the Member or Proxy No. of Shares held
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CONFIDENCE FINANCE AND TRADING LIMITED
{(Formerly known as Confidence Trading Company Limited)
Regd. Office: 9, Botawala Building, 3rd Floor, 11/13, Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai-400001

PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]
Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client 1d/DP ID:
No. of Shares:

1/We, being the member (8] Of v e e s shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint
1. Name; s Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:.......c.ooewe \
or failing him
2, Name: ..o, Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:......c.ooewe ,
or failing him
D:  NAMEE ynosmssmsms Address:
E-mail 1d: Signature: ... ;

or failing him

As my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 36" Annual General Meeting of the
company, to be held on Friday, the 30t day of September, 2016 at 10.00 am.at 9, Botawala Building, 3« Floor, 11/13,
Horniman Circle, Fort, Mumbai 400001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Resolution Resolution For |Against
No.
Ordinary Business
L Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial year ended 31
March, 2016 and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. Appointment of a Director in place of Mr. Manish Jain (DIN: 00165472) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
& Re-appointment of M/s. Suresh Anchaliya & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

Sighed this....cov e e e AY OF e e e e 2016

Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Affix
Re. 1/-
Revenue
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